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8 Is there a cut-off date for further questions?
It is recommended that questions be submitted at least 2 business days prior to the 

response due date.

7
Your RFP requests "4 copies of submission". Is that 1 original and 3 

copies? Just 4 copies? Or 1 original and 4 copies?
One original and three copies.  

6 Who currently has this contract and is providng these services? Concord, Inc. holds the current Agreement.                                                                                         

5
Do you have a quantity of drug and alcohol tests that were done by the 

vendor in the past year as a part of this contract?
Please see response to Question 3.

4 Shall we provide pricing for DOT drug and alcohol testing? Please see response to Question 3.

3
Will the selected vendor be providing any related DOT  drug and alcohol 

testing that might accompany the physical exam?
Drug & Alcohol Testing is NOT a required service under this agreement. 

2 How many out of state physicals were there in the past year? Fewer than 5.

1
How many, what is the annual quantity of the CDL physicals, both 

certification and recertification exams?
During calendar year 2012 a combined total of 197 physicals were performed.
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